3 €% SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE

SAFER COMMUNITIES

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Our Ref: 23-1264
Enquiry:
Telephone: 7322 3347

Hon Mr Frank Pangallo

Office of the Hon Frank Pangallo MLC
North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

Email: michael.mcewen@parliament.sa.gov.au

Dear Hon Mr Pangallo

In reference to your application made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1991 (FOI
Act), access was sought to:

“In addition to Freedom of Application of 23-0917, | submit another Fol application for: a.
Between April 2019 up until 13 December 2022 b. In addition to listed types of attendant
events; * Port Adelaide football home games inclusive of AFLW « Adelaide Crows football
home games inclusive of AFLW « Adelaide Striker Big Bash League home games
inclusive of Women’s Bog Bash league + SANFL football final series games played at AO
* International cricket games i. Test matches ii. ICC one day matches iii. T-20 series and
world cup Any function held at AO from April 2019 to 13 December 2022 where the
Commissioner of Police, Deputy Commissioner of Police and Assistant Commissioners of
Police have attended as guests.”

In relation to the South Australia Commissioner of Police — please refer to the South
Australia Police (SAPOL) Proactive Disclosure Log on the SA Police website for detalil
regarding his attendance at events within the scope of your request.

It is therefore determined to refuse access to this data pursuant to s20(1)(b) of the Freedom
of Information Act 1991 which relevantly states:-

“An agency may refuse access to a document if it is a document that is available for
inspection at that or some other agency (whether as part of a public register or
otherwise) in accordance with Part 2, or in accordance with a legislative instrument
other than this Act, whether or not inspection of the document is subject to a fee or
charge;”

Documents that fall within the scope of your request can be requested on line via;
SAPOL - Proactive disclosure (police.sa.gov.au)
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In relation to the Deputy Commissioner of Police, it is determined to release in full data that

falls within this part of your request. The data has been presented in the table below to show
Events attended at Adelaide Oval by Deputy Commissioner Williams between April 2019 and
November 2022.

Deputy Commissioner Williams:

Date Event Attendees

01/10/2020 | Geelong vs Port Adelaide Deputy Commissioner
16/10/2020 | Port Adelaide vs Richmond Deputy Commissioner + guest
18/10/2020 | SANFL Grand Final Luncheon Deputy Commissioner + guest

In relation to all SAPOL Assistant Commissioners, enquiries have been conducted and | am
advised that SAPOL holds no documents or information that falls within the scope of your
request.

Your rights to review

If you are dissatisfied with this determination, you are entitled to exercise your right of
internal review in accordance with section 29(1) of the FOI Act by completing a PD362
Application  for Internal Review form, which can be downloaded from
https://www.police.sa.gov.au/services-and-events/freedom-of-information or available upon
request at your nearest police station. Alternatively, an application may be made in writing to
the SAPOL Freedom of Information Unit. This application must be lodged within 30
(calendar) days after you receive this letter with a fee of $39.00, if applicable.

Disclosure Log

In accordance with the requirements of Premier and Cabinet Circular PC045, details of your
FOI application, and the documents to which you are given access, will be published on the
SAPOL website Disclosure Log. A copy of PC045 can be found at
https://www.dpc.sa.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf file/0019/20818/PC045-Disclosure-Log-
Policy.pdf. If you disagree with publication, please advise the undersigned in writing by 23
January 2023.

Yours sincerely

K /éﬁﬁfm

Sergeant Kelly Johnson
Freedom of Information Unit
(Accredited Freedom of Information Officer)

11 January 2023
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